

TODAY IS MONDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2022 REGULAR SCHEDULE RED (A): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Please welcome the 8th grade students from Lahaina Intermediate School who will be coming to our campus for a tour this Monday, December 5 from 9am to 11:40 am. They will be in 11 groups of about 20 students touring the various CTE classrooms.

Lahainaluna High School's Aloha Club will be hosting a drive by toy drive on Thursday, December 15, 2022. Drive through Lahainaluna's student parking lot to drop off new toys that will be donated to the Salvation Army. We look forward to bringing holiday cheer to Maui's keiki.

Attention Seniors, from December 5th to January 6th, the cost to register for Senior Ball is \$85. To register, please come into Ms. Ellis room during lunch only with your student ID, signed permission form, and payment. Please also make sure you clear all your withholds. For any questions, please reach out to Ms. Ellis.

All students & teachers participating in our Kahoolawe KIRC Volunteer Service Trip We will be meeting on Wednesday, Dec. 7th at lunch time in Mr. Ideoka's classroom Please practice your Oli Kahea chant and we will go over the schedule for your meal prep and cleaning responsibilities while we are on the island and attend this last meeting before our trip on Friday morning.

Join us for some festive tunes at our Winter Concert on December 11! The concert will feature our Jazz Band, Concert Choir, Concert Band, and Symphonic Band. The Concert will be held at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. Doors open at 6:00pm and the concert starts at 6:30pm. Admission is free!

Are you interested in being a part of the morning broadcast crew? If so, please stop by K-101 during morning recess or lunch to speak with Mr. Shigaki about it. Mahalo!

Message from administration: Boarder's field and around the girls' and boys' dorm are off limits during school hours. Mahalo!

If you have not ordered a yearbook yet, please do so by winter break. (December 17th). The instructions to purchase a yearbook are at the school website. If you are unsure if you have purchased a yearbook, please email Mrs. Quall @ luxmi.quall@k12.hi.us to confirm our order.

<u>ID/Meal Payments:</u> Student ID Cards are required for all students to receive school meals (breakfast and lunch). Tell your parents/guardians to see if you have money to pay for your meals. To check your meal account balance, it's at ezschoolpay.com. Mahalo!

## **COUNSELORS CORNER:**

Seniors! Please check your email from Miss Kristy about the Virtual Financial Aid Night. It is on December 13 at 6pm. A list of required documents are in the RSVP google form and in her google classroom. If you have any questions, please see Miss Kristy Arakawa at A-101 during recess or lunch. Mahalo!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

FFA Officers Meeting: We are having a meeting this Tuesday, November 22 @ lunch 11:56 to 12:38 PM, bring your lunch, meet in Mr. Ideoka's CLASSROOM PORTABLE 11.

FFA Chapter Meeting: We are having a meeting this Thursday, December 8 @ lunch 11:56 to 12:38 PM, bring your food, meet in Mr. Ideoka's CLASSROOM PORTABLE 11, See you there!

Skinique: We will be having our meeting this Tuesday during lunch at Portable 16. See you there!

Anime club: Permission forms for next Friday's anime night are available at K-101 during morning recess or lunch. We will be having our general meeting this Thursday, December 8th during lunch period. Don't forget to buy your gift if you are playing Pirate Santa this Friday. For more information on Pirate Santa, please check our Google Classroom!

Breakfast: Breakfast Pizza, Fresh Fruit, Apple Chips. Lunch: Macaroni and Cheese, Edamame, Baby Carrots, Fresh Fruit, Sliced Peaches, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Amihira Buemio, Randelpaul Buemio, Dhennico Cabading, Lindsey Cabading, Nina Cabasag, Ian Cabello,